From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 8:05 AM
To: 'scic'
Subject: AGAIN, & Specifically for Reconsideration -- March 22, 2024 Request for

Substantiation/Clarification of Clerk Savanyu's Feb 22, 2024 Letter: CJA's
Oct 25, 2023 Complaint #2023/R-0544-0556

Attachments: 3-22-24-ltr-to-cjc.pdf;
10-25-23-complaint-cjc-agc4-oca-ig-etc.pdf

TO: Commission on Judicial Conduct

| have received no response to my below March 22, 2024 e-mail, with the above two attachments.
Is this because you have not responded?

Please advise — and deem my March 22, 2024 letter for “substantiation/clarification”, whose last item
was as to “any and all appeal/review/reconsideration procedures”, to expressly constitute my request
for reconsideration pursuant to Section 2.12 of the Commission’s May 2022 Policy Manual, entitled
“Reconsideration of Matters Pursuant to Judiciary Law §§44(1), (2), (3)".

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 6:48 PM

To: 'SCJC' <cjc@cjc.ny.gov>

Subject: Request for Substantiation/Clarification of Clerk Savanyu's Feb 22, 2024 Letter: CJA's Oct 25,
2023 Complaint #2023/R-0544-0556

TO: Commission on Judicial Conduct

Above-attached is my March 22, 2024 letter and, for your convenience, my October 25, 2023 complaint.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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